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MEMORANDUM OF BIDS

To: Lisa M. Ramundo, PE, Albany County, Department of Public Works Commissioner
From: Eric L. Alexopoulos, PE, GPI, Project Manager

Subject: Summary of Bids/Recommendation of Award
Various Bridge Deck Replacements and Minor Repair Work at Three Bridge Sites
Town of New Scotland, Albany County
Project No. 22-C575

Date: May 26, 2023

The subject project was let for construction on May 25, 2023, with bids received and opened at the Office
of the Albany County Purchasing Agent, 112 State Street, Room 1000, Albany, New York 12207 on that
date. The project was advertised for 29 days beginning on April 27, 2023. The engineer’s estimate for the
project was $955,000. The following bids were received:

Bidders in Rank Order:
Rank Bidder Name Bid Amount
1 James H. Maloy, Inc. $896,000.00

The bid was reviewed and checked for completeness by Eric L. Alexopoulos, PE, Project Manager,
Greenman-Pedersen, Inc. on May 25, 2023. A summary of the bid tabulations is attached. No corrections
were necessary to the bidders’ tabulations. Based upon the bid analysis, the lowest responsible bidder
was determined to be James H. Maloy, Inc., 421 Albany Shaker Road, Loudonville, NY 12211 with a bid of
$896,000.00.

Based upon the foregoing bids results, | recommend:

(X) Award of the contract to the lowest responsible bidder as identified above.
() Rejection of all bids.

Dated 5l26/2025 Signature

Project Manager, Greenman-Pedersen, Inc.

Greenman-Pedersen, Inc. 80 Wolf Road, Suite 300 Albany, NY 12205 p 518-453-9431



